



Fred Henderson
Director of Corporate Development

2880 Argenta Rd, Unit 3
Mississauga, ON, Canada, L5N 7X8
tel **905 • 821 • 0999**
hq **902 • 569 • 8400**
fax **905 • 821 • 0184**
email fhenderson@APM.ca

Fred joined APM in 2006 after having spent the majority of his career at the executive level in the development and construction field, primarily related to the retail marketplace. In a career spanning 27 years with the Loblaw organization, Fred was responsible for the development, construction and fit out of new assets in Eastern Canada, and from time to time, also held positions that were responsible for property management and retail leasing.

**Employment
History**

APM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC.
2006 to Present Director

PERENNIAL SOLUTIONS INC.
2004 to 2006 President

LOBLAW PROPERTIES LTD.
1976 to 2004 Senior Vice President,
Construction and Supermarket Development

Education

Bachelor of Architectural Technology
Ryerson Institute of Technology - 1964

**Professional
Memberships**

Member, Toronto Construction Association
Member, ICSC
Former Member, Food Market Institute
Former Member, Specification Writers of Canada

**Community
Involvement**

Member, Fund Raising Committee for St. Mildred's Lightbourn School
Fund raising for the Toronto Rehabilitation Centre in Toronto
Fund raising for the President's Choice Children's Charity
Fund raising for the Children's Aid Foundation